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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 2:17 PM
To: Brandy Butler; Hong Wang; Nickalus  Holmes; Sandra Soto
Subject: FW: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing  (E-filing ID = 13971)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

The message below is being sent again to pameladimarzio@yahoo.com.  The email address shown in 
the e-filing log shows the e-mail address was entered incorrectly when the documents were e-filed.   
 

 
 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco  
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:27 PM 
To: 'pameladmarzio@yahoo.com' 
Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 13971) 
 
The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been accepted as an 
e-filing per GCL.  
 
Please note that all documents need to be “one” document, which will include a cover letter and all attachments 
in one pdf.  If you intend to file multiple pdfs, each document needs to have its own cover letter and an official 
signature. 
 
A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is also being included for your convenience. 
 
http://www.floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EFilingRequirements 
 
In order for your filing to be accepted, it will need to be resubmitted to follow those e-filing requirements; or, 
you may also submit them by U.S. Mail or hand delivery to: 
 
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
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Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
If you have any questions regarding the filing process, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us, or at (850) 413-6770. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 8:58 AM
To: 'pameladimarzio@yahoo.com'
Subject: FW: Wedgefield Letter
Attachments: PSC Letter.pdf; Wedgefield HOA Pre-Commitment Letter_3.pdf; 

WHOA_StartAcquisitionTalks.pdf; HOA Wedgefield Presentation_EP.pdf

Good morning, Ms. Dimarzio: 
 
Your filing was found in a mailbox that does not accept e-filings.  You state below that you e-filed the 
documents as well.  Please note that if you e-file documents, filing them in any other format is considered a 
duplicate and will not be accepted.   
 
We have checked the e-filings and need to let you know that all documents need to be “one” document, which 
will include a cover letter and all attachments in one pdf.  If you intend to file multiple pdfs, each document 
needs to have its own cover letter and an official signature. 
 
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
 
Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process. 
 
 
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

 
 
From: Pamela DiMarzio [mailto:pameladimarzio@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 5:30 PM 
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To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Pamela Mahadeo Dimarzio 
Subject: Wedgefield Letter 
 
Please accept the following attachments to file into Docket 20170166. This was also 
efiled.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Pamela Dimarzio 
 
 
 
 




